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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFA AMENDMENT #1, INFORMATIONAL MEETING 
AND SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA#202501004 Recruitment and Retention Funding for Providers of Psychiatric Medication Management

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Service, Office of Behavioral Health

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING LOCATION:
	ZOOM Meeting

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING DATE/TIME:
	February 21, 2025, 1:00 p.m., local time

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 25, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	February 28, 2025

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	March 20, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFA:
1. Part II, B.2. language is revised. 

	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFA:

1. Part II, B.2. language is amended to read: 
2. Maintain licensing as a Psychiatric Medication Management provider through either 10-144 C.M.R. Ch. 101 Ch. II Section 65, 10-144 C.M.R. Ch. 101 Ch. II Section 90, and/or as a Federally Qualified Health Center licensed as a Mental Health Agency through the Division of Licensing and Certification (DLC).
a. If not a current licensed provider of Psychiatric Medication Management services, conditionally awarded Applicants must submit appropriate application(s) for licensure within thirty (30) calendar days of award notification. 


Provided below are questions asked at the Informational Meeting and the Department’s answers.

	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, 4.b.
Page 10
	Just confirming the Application should be submitted as a single, typed Word file

	
	Answer

	
	That is correct.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, B.

Page 7 
	We are a Federally Qualified Health Center with the required MH licenses but do not bill under Sections 65 or 90. We bill under Section 31.  Psychiatric Medication Management services are provided by the PCPs. 
Are we still eligible to apply for this funding opportunity? 

	
	Answer

	
	Pursuant to the 131st Maine Legislature Second Regular Session 2024, L.D. 2214, PART GGGG (page 220), the Department is required to provide ongoing funding for employee recruitment and retention incentives to staff providing Psychiatric Medication Management Services that are similar to the services provided under 10-144 C.M.R. Ch. 101 Ch. II Section 65. 
Therefore, all agencies who provide Psychiatric Medication Management Services are eligible to apply under this RFA.
In addition, refer to the amended language at the beginning of this document. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, A. Page 5 and the Application Form Page 13
	Can an Agency submit more than one application, per service or per location (i.e., same organization but separate service areas, separate locations)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, one (1) application may be submitted per service area (e.g., Bidder A has 1 location in Northern Maine and 1 location in Southern Maine. Bidder A may submit 2 applications, 1 for each location).


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Application Form
	The application request examples of projects which demonstrate the Applicant’s experience and expertise in performing services.  Are you looking for projects related to Recruitment and Retention or for providing Psychiatric Medication Management? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is looking for projects related to provision of Psychiatric Medication Management services. 


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Answer won’t be available until 7 calendar days prior to the Application Submission Date? 

	
	Answer

	
	Pursuant to 18-554 CMR Chapter 110, all notifications, including this Q&A Summary, must be published within 7 calendar days prior to the proposal due date. However, the Department strives to have all notifications published as soon as possible. 


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, B.2.
	Where will the Questions & Answers Summary be published?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part III, B.2. of the RFA, “Responses to all questions will be compiled in writing and posted on the Office of State Procurement Services Grant RFPs and RFAs website.”


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is this open to for-profits and non-profits agencies?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 2 of this document. 


	8
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, A. Page 5 and the Application Form Page 13
	Our organization has 3 separate locations with one being telehealth.  How many applications can be submitted?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question 3 of this document.


	9
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, C.
	Would it be possible to get a breakdown of the scoring points depending on the mix of in person versus telehealth, (e.g., 80% in person and 20% telehealth)

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants who currently provide or intend to provide in-person Psychiatric Medication Management Services are eligible to receive 25 priority points.  The application does not require a certain percentage of in-person services to receive the priority points.


	10
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is it true the letter of intent is due on the same day as the applications?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no letter of intent required for this funding opportunity.


	11
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What is the source of funding for this opportunity?

	
	Answer

	
	State General Funds, refer to the 131st Maine Legislature Second Regular Session 2024, L.D. 2214, PART GGGG (page 220).


	There were no written questions submitted.
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